DR WS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 988208

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Orange Lake WS892 garymorse@earthlink.net No
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Printed on 11/4/2009 at 8:14:30 AM
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DISTRIBUTION:
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Matlida Sanders (P5C-0F - p724 - Lo =05 NE07/ 4
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 9:26 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Tiffany Williams; Jean Hartman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/3/2009 9:24:00 AM

Docket Number: 080714

Filename / Path: 080714.CO.jsb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket 080714 today.

Caed ©
Waled @
oMeled A

gsc, ‘C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080714

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Orange Lake WS892 garymorse@earthlink.net No
Ruden Law Firm (08) mary.smallwood@ruden.com No

Printed on 11/3/2009 at 1:52:08 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 1:53 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 988208)

Attachments: 11070-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/3/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 157969

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A’s!;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Orange Lake WS892 garymorse@earthlink.net No
taded )\

Printed on 10/1/2009 at 3:04:23 PM
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Administrative {_] Parties {1 Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. .
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080714

090’7“71

ADDRESS
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Orange Lake WSE92 garymorse@earthlink.net No
i Ruden Law Firm (08) mary.smallwood@ruden.com No

Printed on 10/1/2009 at 1:54:29 PM

|- oy
o-wion |
S-em o

| - M0 - ce (Ledee Co.)

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.{) 12991.09

DISTRIBUTION:




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 1:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 157969)

Attachments: Order PSC-08-0647-PAA-WS pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply ernail
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/1/2009
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State of Florida

-> - -» ->
FParblic Serfrice Conunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 1,

TO: Parties rested Persons in Docket 080714-WS

FROM: W /Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: der PSC-09-0647-PAA-WS

Attached please find Order PSC-09-0647-PAA-WS which is being resent to you since page 22
was inadvertently omitted in the version of order that was sent to you on 9/24/09.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-6770.

AChw
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 971512

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAIS]:‘I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Orange Lake WS892 garymorse@earthlink.net No
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Printed on 9/25/2009 at 8:15:36 AM
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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Thursday, September 24, 2009 12:45 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Jean Hartman 1/, Z
Order / Notice Submitted

7 gl
9/24/2009 12:43:00 PM M

080714-WS
1:\2008\0807 14\0orderi080714.0908.paa.order.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Order. Thanks.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080714

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Orange Lake WS892 garymorse@earthlink.net No
Ruden Law Firm (08) mary.smallwood@ruden.com No

Printed on 9/24/2009 at 4:18:20 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 4:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 971512)

Attachments: 09903-09.pdf

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

9/24/2009
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Dorothy Menasco Yol ,__*
From; Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 11:48 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 0807 14-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 0807 14-WS-00001-002 pdf

Docket Number 080714-WS - Form Number 080714-WS-00001-002

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake
Utilities.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 06/29/2009 - 2:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m. - in
Clermont - Involving Staff

Change in appointment time
From 2:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

“CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministretive [ Parties [] Consumer
NO.(\ 2GS - 69

5/14/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/13/2009 at 11:47 a.m. Page 1 of 1
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jared Deason
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [Xi Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080714-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location/ Room Time

Customer Meeting 06/29/2009 | Clermont 6:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners ~ |Hearing | Staff Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL (CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL {CT |[ED IMMIAG |SK
X X
T ing .. . .
Prehearin Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED [MMIAG {SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

Time change only - from 2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080714-WS-00001-002
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P N TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN =2 DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Hublic Beroice Qommiszsion 2 ?:('r;)
o ::‘:’a s
March 3, 2008 o N pral
=
o SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 2 7
Margie Tingley dministrative_PartiesConsumer 3 e B
Sg?t?VLﬁe Chamber of Commerce DOCUMENT NO. O|299 -9 z= - D)
. Montrose Street DISTRIBUTION:
Clermont, FL 34711 :

Re: Rate Case for Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake Utilities in Lake County, Docket
No. 080714-WS

Dear Ms. Tingley:

This letter is to follow up our phone conversation and confirm our reservation of the Jenkins
Auditorium, Monday, June 29, 2009 from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. We are planning to hold afternoon
meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed by a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m.

We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 p.m., depending on the number of
attendees and the number of comments received.

If you have any questions, please contact Jared Deason at (850) 413-6844. Thank you.
Sincerely,
Bart Fletcher
Public Utilities Supervisor
CBB/jd

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Bulecza-Banks, Deason, Redemann)
Office of General Counsel (Hartman)

Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 080714-WS)
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Kimberley Pena

oxopY __ ,
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 11:26 AM ADM]NIS
To: Kimberley Pena ‘ o mm
Subject: New Advice Form 0807 14-WS-00001 .

Attachments: CCS Form 0807 14-WS-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 080714-WS - Form Number 080714-WS-00001-001

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange
Lake Utilities.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 06/29/2009 - 2:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.
- in Clermont - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Mackoe at 413-6008.

S PN AT
DOoUMT N W UMATH AT

11399 FEBISS
FPSC*COHMiSSiDH CLERW

2/19/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/18/2009 at 11:22 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano! { Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jared Deason
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080714-WS —~ Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake

Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event ormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 06/29/2009 | Clermont 2:00 p. - 10:00 p.
2, Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT {ED |MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED |MMIAG | sk |ADM

cT |Ep [MMlac [sk [apm
X

Remarks: cysiomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number; 080714-WS-00001-001




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 888714-WS Date Docketed: 12/19/2888 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Hidden
Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake Utilities.
Company:  Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L
Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L !
y /b/a Orang ‘F/PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
¥ Adminisirative__Parties Cousumer
ggCUMENT NO. 01399-09
TR - \f
Official Filing Date: Expiration: = I};[JIT{)TN'
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA

(A()@ indicates OPR)

[ T | x [ x ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 1@ workdays.

Program Module A1(b)

Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR _Staff

Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6776

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Staff Counsel

9.

ia.

OCRs

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission __ Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner _  Staff

Date filed with CLK:

29,

3e.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Initials: OPR

37.

38.

Staff Counsel

39,

4.

Section 3 - Chairman Complet

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL T ED MM AG SK

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

T ED

MM

AG

SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK@15-C (Rev. 94/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
——

Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk’

Docket No.080714-WS Date Docketed: 12/19/2008 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by
Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake Utilities.

Company: Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L

Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L

official Filing Date: Expiration: 04/16/2010
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(“Q)" _indicates OPR) | i ox 1 o x ] I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments  FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Deason, S Bruce E)j Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, R Redemann 1. * Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 12/18/2008
2. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 01/08/2009
3. SARC Approval /Denial Letter NONE 01/15/2009
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 01/15/2009
5. AUS Audit Request NONE 01/15/2009
6. * Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE 02/13/2009
7. Audit Report Due NONE 03/16/2009
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 03/23/2009
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 04/13/2009
10. i i i ff NONE 04/20/2009
OCRs (RCP) L Deamer 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues: to Analyst NONE 04/27/2009
12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 05/04/2009
13. QPR Provides Leagal with Customer Notice Data NONE 05/11/2009
14.  Legal Sends Notice and Revorts to Compan NONE 05/18/2009
15. _FAW Notice Filed NONE 05/19/2009
16. _Adency Notice Filed NONE 05/19/2009
17. Customer Meeting NONE 06/18/2009
18.  Staff Recommendation NONE 07/16/2009
19. Agenda NONE 07/30/2009
20.  PAA Order NONE 08/19/2009
21. Protest Period Exvires NONE 09/09/2009
22, i i st NONE 09/14/2009
23. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 09/23/2009
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/14/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +identical panel decides the case. Approved : ..R
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgge:v . COJTI {Ii;?{zoogr

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

~

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
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*” indicates OPR) | ] IE | X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Deason, S Bruce Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B Fletcher, R Redemann 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 01/08/2009
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 01/15/2009
3. Audit Report Due SAME 03/16/2009
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 03/23/2009
5. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 04/13/2009
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 04/20/2009
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 04/27/2009
Staff Counsel J Hartman &. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 05/04/2009
8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 05/11/2009
10. i i 05/18/2009 05/12/2009
OCRs (RCP) L. Deamer 11.  Agency Notice Filed 05/19/2009 | 05/12/2009
12.  Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 05/18/2009
13. LCustomer Meeting SAME 06/18/2009
14. Staff Recommendation 07/23/2009 | 07/16/200
15. Agenda 08/04/200 07/30/2009
16. PAA_Order 08/24/200 08/19/2009
17.  Protest Period Expires 09/14/2009 | 09/09/2009
18. Consummating Order if No Protest 09/17/2009 | 09/14/2009
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 09/23/2009
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/17/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Conmissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL (o) ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved: — NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ggge: 02 51(;‘?200;\ N

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case { heduling/Rescheduling .~ lvice

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

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080714-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Laké
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 06/29/2009 |Clermont 2:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL (CT |ED |MMAG [SK ALL |CT IED IMMIAG {SK

X X
(E)Lfe_:f_-lgg_a_n;\_g Commissioners Commissioners

icer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |cysiomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080714-WS-00001-001




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
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA S5C
"O" indicates OPR) ] ] Fox 1 x| I X ] ]
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
OPR_Staff J Deason, S Bruce El Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 04/20/2008
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 04/27/2009
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 05/04/2009
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 05/11/2009
10. i 05/19/2008 | 05/12/2009
OCRs (RCP) L Deamer 11.  Agency Notice Filed 05/19/2009 | 05/12/2009
12. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 05/18/2009
13. Customer Meeting 06/18/2009 | 06/29/2009
14. Staff Recommendation 07/23/2008 | 07/16/2009
15. _Agenda 0870472009 | 07/30/2009
16. PAA Order 08/24/2009 | 08/19/2009
17. Protest Period Expires 09/14/2009 | 09/09/2009
18. Consummating Order if No Protest 09/17/2009 | 03/14/2009
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 09/23/2009
20.
21.
22,
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/18/2009 36.
37.
Imitials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Compietes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commvissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT JED| MM | AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¢ | e
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0271872009 |

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev, 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk N

Docket No.080714-WS Date Docketed: 12/19/2008 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by
Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake Utilities.

Company: Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L
Hidden valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L

official Filing Date: 12/24/2008 Expiration: 03/24/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 02/22/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(O indicates OPR) | | | x 1 x 1 | x | ]
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
OPR_Staff J Deason, S Bruce E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, R Redemann 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 01/08/2009
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 01/15/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 03/23/2009
4, Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 04/13/2009
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 04/20/2009
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 04/27/2009
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 05/04/2009
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 05/18/2009
9. Customer Meeting - Clermont 06/18/2009 | 06/29/2009
10.  Staff Recommendation 07/16/2009 | 08/06/2009
OCRs (RCP) L Deamer 11. Agenda 07/30/2009 | 08/18/2009
12. PAA Order 08/19/2009 09/08/2009
13.  Protest Period Expires 09/09/2009 | 09/29/2009
14. Consummatina Order if No Protest 09/14/2009 | 10/02/2009
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/23/2009 10/07/2009
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/15/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C,S‘Q-’E‘\
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: CoX\ AW
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/1572009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




- o~

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
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jared Deason
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080714-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 06/29/2009 |Clermont 6:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
ing .. . .. .
Hear Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [IMMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing .. .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MM|AG [SK [ADM
X
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

Time change only - from 2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080714-WS-00001-002




cheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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ase Assignment an
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Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by

Docket No.080714-WS Date Docketed: 12/19/2008 Title:
Hidden valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange Lake Utilities.
Company: Hidden Valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L
Hidden valley SPE LLC d/b/a Orange L
Official Filing Date: 12/24/2008 Expiration: 03/24/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 02/22/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | | i | x 1 x 1 T l
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Deason, S Bruce [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B _Fletcher, A Maurey
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/30/2010 | 09/30/2010
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11.
12.
13,
14,
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/30/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | AG | ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. A . (N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgg:?ved. 08[30!§:i%3‘ ‘(\F\N

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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